

---

**From:** Jack Terblanche  
**Sent:** Tuesday, 22 November 2022 12:08 PM  
**To:** Tatsiana Bandaruk  
**Subject:** RE: Bullawah Wind Farm (SSD-50505215) - Request for Advice on Draft SEARs

**Follow Up Flag:** Follow up  
**Flag Status:** Flagged

Hi Tatsiana,

We are fine with this, but would request that disposal of waste during decommissioning be included in the "Waste" section on p7.

Kind Regards,

Jack

---

 **Jack Terblanche**  
Director Infrastructure and Planning  
**Hay Shire Council**  
134 Lachlan Street  
Hay NSW 2711

Ph: 02 6990 1100 Fax: 02 6993 1288

**Values - Integrity • Openness • Responsiveness • Quality of Service**

[www.hay.nsw.gov.au](http://www.hay.nsw.gov.au) [www.visithay.com.au](http://www.visithay.com.au)  
[Council Facebook](#) [Instagram](#) [Tourism Facebook](#)

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail notice.

DISCLAIMER NOTICE: This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this email and notify the sender.

Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the Hay Shire Council.

-----

---